
From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>  
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 3:19 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark News for the Week Ending 1/24/20 
 
Appreciation and Celebration 
Thanks to the family of Morgan Uber for providing the delicious staff breakfast this week! 
 
Each week, we recognize a student for acts of kindness and good character. As nominated by Mrs. 
Kohuth, this week’s Clark Caring Crane goes to Victoria Tsang. Mrs. Kohuth writes, “I was carrying a big 
box and when Victoria saw me, she jumped right up and came to assist!” If you’ve seen acts of kindness, 
write a slip in the office or email ljudd@irsc.edu  
 
Senior, Hannah Martin, was named to the TCPalm 2019 Girls Cross-Country All-Area Team! Read about 
her here.  
 
Kudos to Jordyn Abbott for turning in a gold ring that was left in the bathroom. The owner was beyond 
grateful for her honesty and integrity! Little choices = big impact.  
 
Congratulations to the January Clark Crane Staff Award winners, Officer Martha Williams and Mrs. 
Debbie Kohuth! They were nominated for their extra attention to safety and security at Clark. Both 
know our students well and work to build positive relationships with every person who enters the Clark 
campus, so they surely know when someone enters campus who doesn’t belong! They truly 
demonstrate “service with a smile!” Has a staff member made a big impact on you or your student this 
year, if so, email dkohuth@irsc.edu with a brief description and s/he may be next month’s Crane 
winner! 

 
 
Announcements and Information 
More photos from the FunFest scavenger hunt. The “Who’s Joe?” team had a professional photo taken 
during Fun Festival as part of the photo scavenger hunt. Team members Juliana Sequeira, Juliana 
Vallone, Sadie Mann, Jonathan Rucker, Roman Woodcock, and Joe Arias … that’s the JOE!!!! On the 
right for a serious selfie is Jessica Morales, Chloe Clark, Sam Vinci, Emma Boyer, and Carolyn Smith. We 
are still selling the leftover snacks and drinks for just $1 each in the front office with all money going 
towards building a well in South Sudan. Our next level goal is $1500 and donations of all kinds are 
welcomed! 
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Last chance to order a yearbook for $70 is today and must be purchased online. Jostensyearbooks.com 
Price increases to $75 tomorrow. 
 
Prom and UNICEF are holding an Indoor Yard Sale fundraiser on Feb. 8 and we need you! Flyer attached 
for you to share with everyone you know! Donations being accepted until Feb. 6. Spread the word 
through Facebook with this link: https://www.facebook.com/events/3403880926319725/ We also need 
parent volunteers the day of the event still. 
 
Clark is hosting the blood bus on Thursday, Jan. 30. Everyone 16 and over is encouraged to save lives 
that day. Permission slips in the front office. Make an appointment during lunch Monday or Tuesday or 
online here (sponsor code 9560). Public encouraged to get on the bus, so spread the word! 
 
The Martin County Fair needs volunteers! If you are looking for fun, short term volunteer opportunity, 
this one may be calling to you.  Choose from lots of choices from setting up providing information, 
entertainment area, Ticket sales, AG-tivity Center or many other positions. There is something for 
everyone! Volunteers must be 15+.  Reserve your position now. 
https://www.volunteersignup.org/EE3Y7 
 
Youth Arts Celebration at The Lyric Theatre is coming soon! (see attached flyer) 
 
Our National Honor Society/ Art Club’s Annual Create for a Cause to benefit NAMI needs your help! 
See attached for opportunities for the entire community. 
 
Spring 2020 Parent-Teacher Conferences will be held on Wednesday, January 29th, from 2:00 p.m. to 
4:00 p.m.  Appointments are required.  The link for the SignUp page is here.  This was also included in an 
email message from Dr. Bonds that was sent to parents on January 16th. 
 
Handbook/Expectation Highlight of the Week 
Drivers- student parking is available in the white lines. Yellow is reserved for faculty/staff.  
 
Info of Interest for Parents 
Please join the Education Foundation of Martin County at An Evening of Excellence on Saturday, 
February 15th at Mariner Sands Country Club.  The event is our annual fundraiser featuring our 
signature Bids for Kids auctions to raise funds to assist the Foundation with enriching and enhancing the 
quality of education for students and educators in Martin County's public schools.  Make a reservation 
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today to support the students and teachers in Martin County by simply clicking this link to the EFMC 
website https://www.educationfoundationmc.org/p/112/description It's a great time for a great cause!   
 
Learn more about local impact of human trafficking and how Clark and all FL schools will be helping 
educate all students on this issue. More Clark specific details to come soon! Human trafficking 
prevention curriculum introduced in Martin County schools  
 
7 Signs You're Parenting Right According to a Clinical Psychologist 
 
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S. 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772-419-5758 
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